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CROSSWORD PUZZLE

Cross out the letters in the grid according to the instructions
below. Go from left to right and top to bottom. There will be

There are only two
ways to live your life:

ACROSS - '_nggrt g %eniﬁh ig (S:éfr\tféh Céi:éect letters left over. Write the leftover letters on the lines at the

i i as . . .
1 S;g?éISBe 52 An%i_lalxircrezﬂbb : 9 Overflow ) E;angur i bottom of the page to find the answer to the question: One is as though

Excl ti artillery (abbr.) 10 Hindu princess 9 Down witl Loy ick-ti . 2 . . .
9 Groselabbr)  53School 110id Gr coin 2 words) What goes tick-tick, woof-woof* nhothing is a miracle,
12 Dirge organization 19 Actual 50 Deep cut , , , . .
13 Underwear e 210fthekindof 51 State (Fr.) Cross out 5 B’s Cross out 4 L’s Cross out 3 S’s the other is as if
14 Science class olishing suf.) ardwoo , ) , A )
15 Cattle breed material 23 Coil (pref.) Cross out 4 E’s Cross out 3 M’s Cross out 3 U’s everything is.
16 Eg?ypt. godof 56 /’ggste"aﬂon gg fggr(eigra)te Cross out 5 F’s Cross out 4 N’s Cross out 4 V’s
17 8p. article 57 Hours (@bbr) 26 Tender foving Cross out 4 J’s Cross out 5 P’s Cross out 4 Z’s ALBERT EINSTEIN
18 Wobbl orbiaden Uity care (abbr. T ) )
23 Oioa n:ﬁon 59 Ancient stringed 29 Civil | ) Answer will Cross out 4 K's Cross out 3 Qs German-born
22 Group of six instrument Aeronautics | appear in the . . .
24 Old (Ger.) 60 Defiant shout Board (abbr) |  classified American physicist
27 Juice 61 Avesta division 30 Television °
28 Alcove channel section of the (‘]879 - 1955)
32 Recline 31 Belonging to December 16
34" Abner" suf.) :
36 Woman's work DOWN 33 H\:'V?Ir |ntg the issue

basket 1 Lath ellow Sea RE N TRIVIA
37 Lawful 2 Senior (Fr.) 35Tie OREGO
39 Old Irish 3 "Bus Stop" 38 Cup 1. What highway extends

counterfeit coin playwright 401 .
41 Jap. festival 4 Form of arthritis f’; \nT'Vr:thig (Lfgaih) along the entire length of
42 Melodious 5 Tax underfis| , o
44 Sugar cane 6 Warp yarn 45 Berne's river Oregon’s coast?

— T 2. What were used for bar

stools at the old Battle Axe
Inn on Mount Hood?

3. What is purported to be
buried at  Neahkahnie
Mountain?

4. How tall is the statue
Oregon Pioneer at the state
capitol?

5. Who won the 1942
Rose Bowl game between
Oregon State University and
Duke?

6. During the spring what
blankets the fields along U.S.
101 south of Brookings?
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Answers on page 21

MIKE PIHL LOGGING CO., INC.

SPECIALIZING IN PRIVATE TIMBER
FREE ESTIMATES

503-429-1470

Mobile: 503-789-1268 e Fax: 503-429-0252

1010 Bridge Street ® P.O. Box 321
Vernonia, OR 97064

TURNER LOGGING, INC.
SPECIALIZING IN THINNING OPERATIONS
No job too big

BIGHORN
LOGGING v,

CORPORATION

SINCE 1981 iy, A .
CONTRACT LOGGING IN e

OREGON & WASHINGTON

WE BUY TIMBER ¢ 503-324-2422
VERNONIA, OREGON

L. JEPSON & SONS, L.L.C

CoNTRACT LOGGING
HAULING ® RoAD BUILDING

= —

503-324-2786 Office  Chip Yard 503-728-2817
503-324-2787 Fax Fax 503-728-2627
P.O. Box 369 * Banks, OR 97106

TRIPLE S SERVICE
JONSERED * HUSQVARNA * TROY-BILT
Sales & Service

See these professionals for...

Equipment & Supplies

Site Preparation

Road Building

- Al 8
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Contract Logging — Thinning | .

P.O. Box 715

Banks, OR 97106

Timber Buying / Selling

Complete

Forest Management

N ":‘fl

No job too small
We log ’em all

503-324-0229

854 Grant Ave. * P.O. Box 127 * Vernonia, OR 97064

Saws « Mowers * Trimmers - Tillers
Accessories & Logger Supplies

503-429-1011

717 Rose Ave., Vernonia

TV Gooe

34515 SW Tualatin Valley Hwy * Cornelius
503-648-1254 * Fax 503-640-5858

www.tvipowerandsports.com

TVI is your equipment headquarters offering sales,
parts and services for all your power equipment needs.
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